

From: Stephanie Mikkelsen <SMikkelsen@cjcc.ga.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2026 3:36 PM

To: Audrey Armistad <AArmistad@augustaga.gov>

Cc: Judge Tianna Bias <tbias@augustaga.gov>; Chelsea Benson <chelsea.benson@cjcc.ga.gov>; Laura Oropeza <laura.oropeza@cjcc.ga.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] FY27 JJIG Announcement

Good Afternoon,

Congratulations! It's my pleasure to inform you that the Criminal Justice Coordinating Council has awarded Richmond County a total of \$650,000.00 as part of the FY27 Juvenile Justice Incentive Grant Program.

Early next week, you will receive an email with further instructions on how to accept the award through the IGX Grants Management System.

Thank you for your dedication to helping our youth and we look forward to continue working with you.

Respectfully,
Stephanie

Stephanie Mikkelsen

Juvenile Justice Program Director

Criminal Justice Coordinating Council

104 Marietta St. NW, Suite 400, Atlanta, GA 30303

M: 404.275.6511 | VRI: 404.902.8826



[NOTICE: This message originated outside of the City of Augusta's mail system -- DO NOT CLICK on links, open attachments or respond to requests for information unless you are sure the content is safe.]

This e-mail contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee, you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. The City of Augusta accepts no liability for the content of this e-mail or for the consequences of any actions taken on the basis of the information provided, unless that information is subsequently confirmed in writing. Any views or opinions presented in this e-mail are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the City of Augusta. E-mail transmissions cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this message which arise as a result of the e-mail transmission. If verification is required, please request a hard copy version.

AED:104.1